

## **SU, WEN-LING**

Wenling Su currently is the section chief for the Division of Entrepreneurship and Incubation in Small and Medium Enterprise Administration, Ministry of Economic Affairs, Chinese Taipei.

She was also in charge of training programs for SMEs. Before she deals with the above-mentioned task, she was responsible for APEC affairs. She joined the APEC SME Ministerial Meeting in 1995, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000 and 2001. She also jointed the Mexico APEC Women Ministerial Meeting in 2002.

### **Education:**

**Master** of International Studies, University of Wyoming, USA.

**B.A.**, Department of Cooperative Economic, Tamkang University, Taiwan

### **Experiences:**

- Dec. 2001 ~ present: Section Chief, Small and Medium Enterprise Administration (in charge of business incubation and innovation)
- Mar. 1994 ~ Dec. 2001: Senior Specialist, Small and Medium Enterprise Administration (in charge of APEC affairs and SME training programs)
- Aug.1990 ~ Mar. 1994: Assistant, Small and Medium Enterprise Administration (in charge of informationalization for SMEs)
- Jun. 1989 ~ Aug. 1990: Junior Assistant, Taiwan Supply Bureau (in charge of government procurement)

### **Specializations:**

- Incubators / Start-ups
- Small and Medium Enterprises
- Human Resource Development

### **Awards:**

Award for Outstanding Officer in 2001